Queiros J (Joao)

From: Windfarms Team <windfarms@jrc.co.uk>

Sent: 21 January 2014 11:04

To: MS Marine Licensing

Subject: Seagreen Alpha and Bravo Offshore Windfarms - Electricity Act Section 36
Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Ref: Section 36

Name/Location: Firth of Forth - Phase 1 (Seagreen Alpha and Bravo
Offshore Windfarms)

Total 150 Turbines at NGR:

Boundary Point 1 560500 6278000
Boundary Point 2 560500 6264000
Boundary Point 3 580700 6278000
Boundary Point 4 590300 6266000

Seagreen Alpha: 75 turbines
Seagreen Bravo: 75 turbines

Hub Height: 126m Rotor Radius: 84m

(defaults used if not specified on application)

Cleared with respect to radio link infrastructure operated by:-

Local Electricity Utility and Scotia Gas Networks

JRC analyses proposals for wind farms on behalf of the UK Fuel & Power
Industry and the Water Industry in north-west England. This is to assess
their potential to interfere with radio systems operated by utility
companies in support of their regulatory operational requirements.

In the case of this proposed wind energy development, JRC does not
foresee any potential problems based on known interference scenarios and
the data you have provided. However, if any details of the wind farm
change, particularly the disposition or scale of any turbine(s), it will

be necessary to re-evaluate the proposal.

In making this judgement, JRC has used its best endeavours with the
available data, although we recognise that there may be effects which
are as yet unknown or inadequately predicted.JRC cannot therefore be
held liable if subsequently problems arise that we have not predicted.

It should be noted that this clearance pertains only to the date of its

issue. As the use of the spectrum is dynamic, the use of the band is
changing on an ongoing basis and consequently, developers are advised to
seek re-coordination prior to considering any design changes.

Regards



Wind Farm Team

The Joint Radio Company Limited
Dean Bradley House,

52 Horseferry Road,

LONDON SW1P 2AF

United Kingdom

DDI:
TEL:
Skype

<windfarms@jrc.co.uk>

NOTICE:

This e-mail is strictly confidential and is intended for the use of the
addressee only. The contents shall not be disclosed to any third party
without permission of the JRC.

JRC Ltd. is a Joint Venture between the Energy Networks Association (on
behalf of the UK Energy Industries) and National Grid.

Registered in England & Wales: 2990041

<http://www.jrc.co.uk/about>
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